Hillside Building Committee/Town Council
Town of Paradise Valley

6401 East Lincoln Drive

Paradise Valley, AZ 85253

Re:  Removal of Hillside Designation for property located at 8136 North Mohave Circle,
Paradise Valley

Dear Committee Members & Council Members:

We are aware of the plans of our neighbor to remove the Hillside designation from their
property. Since the slope of the property is well under the 10% that is typical of hillside lots, we

approve of their request to remove the Hillside designation. We understand that the zoning will
remain R-43 (one+ acre lot).

Sincegely,
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